Chippewa Valley Band Boosters

Chippewa Valley High School 18300 19 Mile Rd.

Clinton Township, MI 48038

MINUTES

March 14, 2019 7:30 PM

Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 7:31 PM by Mike Passmore.

Director's Remarks

- The MSBOA District Band Festival was held on Friday March 8th at Dakota High School; we did well with all A's for Symphonic Band and Wind Ensemble.
- Jazz band will compete on 3/26th at Bloomfield Hill High School students will be bussed and will head over at 6:30 PM.
- Reminder Florida trip information for spring 2020 is out. The initial deposit is \$100; if students do intend to go they should submit their deposit.

Reading of the Minutes

Minutes were read by those present; minutes were accepted by Carla Knotts and Lisa Passmore.

Treasurer's Report

- Bob Czech, treasurer, reports that the account balance of the General Account as of 2/28/19 is \$36,409.87. Students have \$10,196.83 for their individual use.
- The MCGC brought in \$9,044, with \$3,978 paid out as cost, for a profit of \$5,066.
- Bob Czechs' treasurers' report was accepted by Carla Knotts and Sue Meyers.

Regular Business

Uniforms

- ➤ The 2/14 concert went well.
- > Jennifer and Katharina note that students need to wear solid black knee high socks with their uniforms for all performances.
- We still need new Uniform Parents to take over for Katarina and Jennifer.

Ways & Means

- > We are still in need of chairs for the spring sheet and Little Caesars fundraisers.
- ➤ The English Garden Fundraiser is running from April 11 May 1st.
- > Still looking to possibly run a Tupperware fundraiser; looking for help with this.

New Business

- ❖ MCGC Invitational: was held on Saturday 2/9/19; with only Color Guards participating this year. Many volunteers assisted and we thank everyone who helped out.
- ❖ **District Band Festival:** was held at Dakota H.S. on 3/8; again thanks to all who helped load and transport the instruments and assisted in getting the students ready.
- ❖ Drumline Show: We will be hosting a Sunday Drumline show on 3/17 for 25 groups as a favor to the shows organizers. Admission will be \$8 for adults and \$5 for students. We are still in need of many volunteers for this event; a sign up genius has been sent and NHS students have been signing up.
- ❖ State Solo & Ensemble: is scheduled for 3/16/19. We will have a small concessions and will need to provide hospitality for the judges. Volunteers are still needed for this event as well.
- Florida Trip: there are now 80 students with deposits submitted for the trip, as of 3/14/19.

Motion to adjourn by Linda Kozianowski and Lisa Passmore. Meeting Adjourned at 8:11 PM.

<u>Attendees:</u> Sue Meyers, Fritz Delinski, Jill B., Julie Watanabe, Sandy LaHaie, Tracy Hannah, Vicki Schambri, Brenda Decker, Krysta Byers, Lisa Passmore, Jennifer Sankiewicz, Nancy Goodchild, Lynn O'Neil, Alison Werner, Thea Cooper, Carla Knotts. *see attached

Board Members in Attendance: Mike Passmore, Joe Urda, Linda Kozianowski, Bob Czech, and Lisa Curtis.

See the Band Schedule online at: www.cvhs-bands.com

Tim Hoey, Band Director thoey@cvs.k12.mi.us

Mike Passmore, President Michael.passmore@edwardjones.com

Joe Urda jrurda@gmail.com

Bob Czech, Treasurer cvhsbandtreasurer@gmail.com

Lisa Curtis, Corresponding Secretary cvhsbbmail@gmail.com

Gail Pannemann, Recording Secretary scott-gailpannemann@comcast.net

Linda Kozianowski, Ways and Means lindakozy@yahoo.com

Jennifer Sankiewicz, Uniforms sankie71@gmail.com

Katharina Cole, Uniforms ksteiner@glcam.com

^{**}Respectfully recorded by Lisa Curtis and submitted by Gail Pannemann